

DEELAN MAHABIR SINGH

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



CONTACT

- +33 6 08 50 61 69
- deelanpsm@gmail.com
- www.deelan-maha.com
- Toulouse, France

EDUCATION

MSc - Software engineering

Université de Rouen Normandie
2018 - 2020

BSc - Computer science

Université de Rouen Normandie
2015 - 2018

Scientific Baccalaureate

Lycée des Mascareignes, Mauritius
2015

SKILLS

- Spring Boot
- React
- AWS
- React Native
- Project management
- Public speaking
- Bilingual french-english
- Agile methods

ABOUT ME

I'm a **full-stack software engineer** with over **5 years** of professional experience. I graduated from Université de Rouen Normandie, France in 2020 with a **Master's Degree in Software Engineering** and started working at software consulting company **BearStudio**. Throughout my career, I've worked on a variety of projects, with tasks ranging from frontend to backend and mobile development, along with project management, teaching and public speaking. I am currently based in Toulouse, where I'm working as a software developer for **Elements Apps**.

EXPERIENCE

Elements Apps

Software developer / Oct 2024 - present day

- Working on **cloud native apps** integrated to Jira Cloud using **React, Spring Boot** and **AWS**

BearStudio

Software engineer / Sep 2020 - Oct 2024

- Primarily worked as a backend engineer using Spring Boot, on **microservices** and **monolithic** applications.
- Consulting for product oriented companies dealing in various types of businesses, such as **law, insurance** and **banking**, working alongside their IT teams.
- Gave multiple presentations, addressing tech-focused and broad interdisciplinary topics, as well as leading an **online conference**.

Internship / Mar 2020 - Sep 2020

- Curriculum completion through a 6 month internship.

LANGUAGES

French ██████████
English ██████████
Spanish ████████░░

INTERESTS

- Piano
- Boxing
- Technology